Contact

Domaine Universitaire, BP 251, 38044 Grenoble Cedex 9, France 33 6 07 10 42 24 (Mobile) michel.petit-conil@webctp.c om

www.linkedin.com/in/michel-petitconil-981103a (LinkedIn) www.webCTP.com (Company) www.fcba.fr (Company)

Top Skills

Pulp

Surface Chemistry

Papermaking

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Français (Native or Bilingual)

Publications

Amphiphilic bioconjugates obtained from xylan derivatives

Michel Petit-Conil

Coordinateur InTechFibres (CTP + FCBA)
Grenoble

Summary

Expertise in high-yield pulping and bleaching
Expertise in lignocellulosic fibre characterisation
Expertise in chemical pulping and bleaching
Development of immunolabelling technique for paper pulp fibres
Expertise in annual plant processing, and especially the bivis
process

Knowledge of the tissue manufacture and converting Experience in production and use of micro-and nano-fibrils of cellulose

Experience in green chemistry from lignocellulosic materials

Specialties: Research&Development management Lignocelluloses chemistry and processes

Experience

Centre Technique du Papier and Institut Technologique FCBA 16 years 6 months

Coordinator InTechFibres
January 2005 - Present (16 years 6 months)

Coordination of the partnership between Centre Technique du Papier and FCBA Institute (French institute of technology for forest-based and furniture sectors)

Director of New Materials Division

January 2005 - Present (16 years 6 months)

Grenioble, France

Management of a division dedicated to the development of biomaterials based on wood products and lignocellulosic fibres.

Centre Technique du Papier Manager Scientific Unit Process-Pulps&Functional Fibres 2005 - Present (16 years) Centre Technique du Papier Senior Scientist 1989 - 2001 (12 years)

Management of the research in high-yield pulping

Kaysersberg - Jamont Group 3 years

Manager of New Products Department 1988 - 1989 (1 year)

Management of the department in charge of the design of packaging for tissue products.

Assistant Manager of New Products department 1986 - 1988 (2 years)

Beghin-Say Assistant Production Manager 1984 - 1986 (2 years)

Management of a tissue machine production and relationship with tissue converting department

EFPG

Student 1980 - 1983 (3 years)

Education

Université de Grenoble

Capacitation to Conduct Research (HDR in France), Materials and Processes Engineering \cdot (2013)

Grenoble INP - UGA

Ph D, Process Engineering · (1993 - 1995)

Grenoble INP - UGA

Engineer, Pulp and Paper Engineering (1980 - 1983)